

## Kyle Chambers

Hoboken, NJ, 07030 | 862-579-7933

kyle.chambers13@outlook.com | <https://www.linkedin.com/in/kylemchambers>

More than 5 years managing, designing, and deploying various tasks for O365 MS Exchange and Web Clients. Migrated and enhanced Notes/Domino based applications to MS web-based applications. Wrote technical manuals, project plans, training manuals and technical/standard-operating procedures. Interested in exciting new collaborative environments.

**Skills:** Microsoft Azure, O365 Administration, PowerShell, Python, HTML5/CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, SQL, Tableau, Power BI, JSON, SharePoint, Git

**Interests:** Machine Learning, Business Intelligence tools, Analytics, Big Data

### EXPERIENCE

#### Associate Systems Engineer / IT Analyst

Jan 2018 - Present

Brown Brothers Harriman & Company, Jersey City, NJ

Collaboration Engineering & Development - Our team engineers a modern, robust collaborative platform for users and applications on MS Teams, Exchange, SharePoint, Skype for Business.

- Migrated 500 IBM Connections applications to SharePoint Environment
- Written JavaScript code to update front-end dashboards for business teams to optimize performance
- Collaborate with application developers to troubleshoot build pipelines and ensure network efficiency
- Technical resource with expertise in Agile application and integration with Azure services
- Developed dynamic employee directory to pull from Active Directory, reducing critical errors by 80%
- Managed migration of 6,000 users from IBM Domino platform to Microsoft Exchange
- Support and develop O365 Exchange products for client-facing parties
- Developed and launched automated reporting solutions for Exchange platform, saving 10 hours of manual reporting weekly
- Added search functionality to client applications using REST API service
- Setup, built, and deployed pipelines in Azure DevOps for MS Teams applications
- Deployed code using Azure App services

#### Business Technology Analyst

Jul 2016 - Dec 2018

Brown Brothers Harriman & Company, Jersey City, NJ

Two-year rotational program designed to develop business technology professionals out of university.

### EDUCATION

#### Bachelor of Applied Science (B.A.Sc.) - Information Technology

Aug 2012 - May 2016

Syracuse University, Syracuse, NY

Minor: Global Enterprise Technology

Phanstiel Scholarship in recognition of academic success with demonstrated leadership.

### LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS



**Microsoft 365 Certified Developer Associate**

Microsoft - H581-5816